Hayden Tresner

From: Hayden Tresner

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:59 AM

To: ‘Stuart Dirks'

Subject: ' RE: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Sounds good.

| cimarex

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midlaod, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner@cimarex.com

This emait (and attachments if any} is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of tius email is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemmation, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and attachments if any).

From: Stuart Dirks [mailto:SDirks@conchoresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: Re: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

I'll talk to the team after this meeting and will get back to you.

From: Hayden Tresner <htresner@cimarex.com>

To: Stuart Dirks

Sent: Wed May 04 10:44:02 2011

Subject: RE: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Stuart,

Wanted to touch base with you on the Texas and Alaska well proposals. I'm trying to get everything squared away ASAP
to get arigin and get started.

| cimarex]

Hayden P. Tresner . . .
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration Oil Conservation Division
Cimarex Energy Co. Case No. //

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600 - : Exhibit No. %

Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone



(432) 571-7856 Direct
(432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner(@cimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and attachments if any).

From. Stuart Dxrks [mallto SDlrks@conchoresources com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:38 AM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: Fw: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Hayden-
} am in an all day meeting, can you e-mail me?

Thanks

From: Robyn Cummins

To: Stuart Dirks

Sent: Wed May 04 10:36:41 2011

Subject: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Stuart,

Please call Hayden @571-7856 in regards to the Alaska wells and the Texas Proposals (he e-mailed to Deon Chumbley)
ond copied you,

Thanks,

Robyn

COG OPERATING LILC

Robyn Cummins

Land Coordinator

550 W. Texas Avenue, Suite 100
Midland, Texas 79701
432-218-2324 phone
432-686-3000 fax

= CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please lmmedlately
notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



Hayden Tresner

From: Hayden Tresner

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:44 AM

To: 'Stuart Dirks'

Subject: RE: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex
Stuart,

Wanted to touch base with you on the Texas and Alaska well proposals. I'm trying to get everything squared away ASAP
to get a rig in and get started.

| cimAreEX

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax
biresner{cimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any} is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it Is addressed, and may contain information that (s priviieged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under appiicable law If the reader of this email i3 not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent respensible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby netified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited,
If you have recelved this communication In arror, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all coples of the email (and attachments if any).

From: Stuart Dirks [mailto:SDirks@conchoresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:38 AM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: Fw: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Hayden-
I am in an all day meeting, can you e-mail me?

Thanks

From: Robyn Cummins

To: Stuart Dirks

Sent: Wed May 04 10:36:41 2011

Subject: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Stuart,

Please call Hayden @571-7856 in regards to the Alaska wells and the Texas Proposals (he e-mailed to Dean Chumbley)
and copied you.

Thanks,

Robyn



COG OPERATING LLC

Robyn Cummins

Land Coordinator

550 W. Texas Avenue, Suite 100
Midland, Texas 79701
432-218-2324 phone
432-686-3000 fax

S CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



Hayden Tresner

From: Hayden Tresner

Sent: ' Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:50 PM

To: : 'SDirks@conchoresources.com’

Subject: Re: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Stuart,

1 think pitch owns a 25 pct. mineral int-it might have been pitch w/ 23.5 and marbob w/ 1.5, i cant remember but i sent
proposals to dean chumbley's attention. I will be out until next thurs. | thought i copied you on the proposals that i sent
to dean?

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld Street, Suite 600
Midland, Texas 79701

Office (432) 571-7856

Cell {432) 413-1560

From: Stuart Dirks [mailto:SDirks@conchoresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 04:17.PM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: RE: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Hayden-

All of our interest in the Alaska wells are from Marbob and I don’t have any Marbob
files. Would you please tell me what you show our interest to be? I believe we have some
leasehold and some minerals.

Thanks,
Stuart

From: Hayden Tresner [mailto:htresner@cimarex.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:59 AM '
To: Stuart Dirks

Subject: RE: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Sounds good.

| cnsarex]

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration



Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701
(432) §71-7800 Phone
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
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the infended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
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

I'll talk to the team after this meeting and wil! get back to you.

From: Hayden Tresner <htresner@cimarex.com>

To: Stuart Dirks

Sent: Wed May 04 10:44:02 2011 -
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

| cmareX]

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner@cimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any) is Intended only for the use 'of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email 1s not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
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
i am in an all day meeting, can you e-mail me?

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTIGE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the Intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
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

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 1:1S PM

To: 'Stuart Dirks'

Subject: RE: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Stuart,

My ownership reports indicates that Pitch Energy Corporation owns 25% Ml in our Alaska lease. | sent the proposals to
Dean Chumbley’s attention.

| cimareEX

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Pertaian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co,

600 N. Marienfeld, St¢, 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) $71-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax

htresner@cimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended oniy for the use of the individual or entily to which it Is addressed, and may contaln information that 1s privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the Intended reclpient. you are hereby notifled that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prehibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy ali copies of the email (and attachments «f any),

From: Stuart: Dirks [mailto:SDirks@conchoresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 5:18 PM

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

» Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.
600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701
(432) 571-7800 Phone
(432) 571-7856 Direct
(432) 571-7840 Fax
hiresner@cimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individua! or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain infonnation that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
if you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the emall (and attachments if any).

From: Stuart Dirks [mailto: SDirks@conchoresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: Re: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

I'll talk to the team after this meeting and will get back to you,

From: Hayden Tresner <htresner@cimarex.com>

To: Stuart Dirks

Sent: Wed May 04 10:44:02 2011

Subject: RE: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Stuart,

Wanted to touch base with you on the Texas and Alaska well proposals. I’m trying to get everything squared away ASAP
to get arig in and get started.

| CIAREN

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

{432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner@cimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may ¢ontain information that Is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. I the reader of this emall is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for

2




To: Stuart Dirks
Subject: RE: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Sounds good.

| cimarex’



delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please nolify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and attachments if any).

From: Stuart Dirks [mailto:SDirks@conchoresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:38 AM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: Fw: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Hayden-
1 am in an all day meeting, can you e-mail me?

Thanks

From: Robyn Cummins

To: Stuart Dirks

Sent: Wed May 04 10:36:41 2011

Subject: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Stuart,

Please call Hayden @571-7856 in regards to the Alaskea wells and the Texas Proposals (he e-mailed to Dean Chumbley)
and copied you.

Thanks,

Robyn

COG OPERATING LLC

Robyn Cummins

Land Coordinator

550 W. Texas Avenue, Suite 100
Midland, Texas 79701
432-218-2324 phone
432-686-3000 fax

S CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential andfor privileged. if you
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

From: Hayden Tresner .

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 8:55 AM

To: Hayden Tresner; ‘Stuart Dirks'

Subject: RE: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002,jpg

Stuart,

Is COG/Pitch going to participate in the Alaska and Texas Wells? We’ve got lease obligations to satisfy and will be
getting started on these very soon. Please let me know so | can prepare accordingly. Thank you.

| CIMAREX

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax

htresner(@cimarex.com

This email {and aflachments if any) is Intended only for the use of the Indwvidual or enbly to which 1 1s addressed, and may contain information that is privileged.
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If the reader of this emall is not the intended rasipient. or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended racient, you are hereby nobfied thal any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly pronibites.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and altachments if any).

From: Hayden Tresner
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 1:19 PM

To: 'Stuart Dirks'

Subject: RE: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Stuart,

My ownership reports indicates that Pitch Energy Corporation owns 25% Ml in our Alaska lease. isent the proposals to
Dean Chumbley’s attention. '

| CmAREX

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
delivening this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by refum email and destroy all copies of the email (and attachments if any).

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

Fram: Hayden Tresner [mailto;htresner@cimarex.com]
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
htresner{@cimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. if the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
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

| cimAREX |

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(452) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(452) 571-7840 Fax
htresner@cimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any) Is Intended only for the use of the indwidwal or entity to which it 18 addresséd, and may contain information that 15 privilaged,
confidentlal and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the Intended recipient, or the employse or agent responsible for
defivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notifled that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this eommunication is sidclly prohibhied.
If you have received this communication in error, please notfy the sender immediately by retum email and destroy ail copies of the emaif {and attachments if any).

From: Stuart Dirks [mallio: SDirks@conchoresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:38 AM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: Fw: Phone Call from Hayden Tresner Cimarex

Hayden-
| am in an all day meeting, can you e-mail me?

Thanks

From:; Robyn Cummins

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

22 CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. {f you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



Hayden Tresner

From: Hayden Tresner

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 3:02 PM
To: ‘Stuart Dirks'

Subject: Proposals

Attachments: image001.jpg

Stuart,

Just left you a voice mail-have you made a decision on our Texas and Alaska well proposals? Please call me. Thanks,

| CIMAREX.

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 5717800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner@cimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended enly for {he vse of the individual or entity to which it Is addressed. and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exernpt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended reciplent, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
if you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and attachments if any).



